

**Minutes GPE Advisory Committee**  
**Meeting 5**  
**December 6, 2024**  
**12:30pm-1:30pm**

**In attendance:** Eve Baker, Nicollette Brant, Tom Do, Loretta Ramirez, Alexandra Wilkinson

**Approval of Agenda**

Wilkinson moves to approve the agenda and Ramirez seconds the motion. The agenda is approved.

**Approval of Minutes**

Wilkinson moves to approve the minutes and Ramirez seconds the motion. The minutes are approved.

**Choose 3 prompts**

A discussion occurs about choosing prompts.

Brant notes that the library modules could add writing to the information literacy modules already created. Ramirez notes that this was brought up from CEPC. CEPC states that modules will be handled by academic affairs. They will be monitored by GEAR but created by academic affairs.

**Discussion of Time Change and Meeting Schedule for 2024-2025 AY from 12:30pm-1:30pm/ 1:30-2:30pm (Wednesdays Spring 2025)?**

The next meeting will be Jan 22<sup>nd</sup> at 1:30-2:30pm

**Adjournment:** 1:28 pm